
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Gary Muehlbauer
Cc: Charles Brummer
Subject: Re: dinner in San Diego?
Date: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 8:20:37 PM

Hah. I’m happy to be a punching bag:)

Good luck with the surgery.  Dinner and drinks next year, on Charlie…he’s a center director…

scott

On Jan 6, 2016, at 5:11 PM, Gary Muehlbauer <muehl003@umn.edu> wrote:

Don't make too much fun of DivSeek, Scott is one of the big cheeses of the 
project....!

I will miss our annual dinner and drinking...

Gary

On Wed, Jan 6, 2016 at 4:08 PM, Charles Brummer <ecbrummer@ucdavis.edu> 
wrote:

Good luck with that! You’ll miss DivSeek!

Charlie
----------------------------------------------------
E. Charles Brummer
Director, Center for Plant Breeding
1234 PES
Department of Plant Sciences
The University of California, Davis
One Shields Ave.
Davis, CA 95616
ecbrummer (at) ucdavis (dot) edu
530-574-6133 (cell)
----------------------------------------------------

On Jan 6, 2016, at 1:52 PM, Gary Muehlbauer 
<muehl003@umn.edu> wrote:

I will likely not be attending PAG this year, I have neck surgery 
scheduled for Friday. 

Gary

On Wed, Jan 6, 2016 at 3:44 PM, Charles Brummer 
<ecbrummer@ucdavis.edu> wrote:

Just found this in my junk folder! Yes, I was about to email you. 
I could do Friday, Saturday, or Monday. I think Sunday’s out. 
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Leaving Tuesday.

cb

----------------------------------------------------
E. Charles Brummer
Director, Center for Plant Breeding
1234 PES
Department of Plant Sciences
The University of California, Davis
One Shields Ave.
Davis, CA 95616
ecbrummer (at) ucdavis (dot) edu
530-574-6133 (cell)
----------------------------------------------------

> On Jan 4, 2016, at 4:00 PM, Scott Allen Jackson 
<sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:
>

-- 
Gary J. Muehlbauer
Distinguished McKnight University Professor and Head, 
Department of Plant Biology
Endowed Chair in Molecular Genetics of Crop Improvement
Department of Agronomy and Plant Genetics
University of Minnesota
St. Paul, MN  55108
Phone:  612-624-2755

-- 
Gary J. Muehlbauer
Distinguished McKnight University Professor and Head, Department of Plant 
Biology
Endowed Chair in Molecular Genetics of Crop Improvement
Department of Agronomy and Plant Genetics
University of Minnesota
St. Paul, MN  55108
Phone:  612-624-2755
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